Richard Dwyer

From: Bobby [bsuluk@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 3:30 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: Brian Aglukark; 'Tommy Owlijoot’; Christopher Tickner
Subject: RE: 2BE-FBP----

The above file will not require a conformity determination because the proposed location is outside of the
NPC'’s planning region.

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.orq]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 4:26 PM

To: 'Bobby'

Subject: RE: 2BE-FBP----

Thanks Bobby,
Could you please confirm why does it not require a Conformity Review.

Thanks,

From: Bobby [mailto:bsuluk@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 1:55 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: Brian Aglukark; 'Tommy Owlijoot'; Christopher Tickner
Subject: RE: 2BE-FBP----

Good afternoon,

Above noted proposal will not require an NPC conformity review.

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2011 9:56 AM

To: aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca; towlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca; bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca
Subject: 2BE-FBP----

Good morning,
I’d like to request confirmation whether or not this project requires NPC conformity review.

Thanks,






